

Siva Naga Prasad Mannem



Designation : Assistant Professor
E-Mail ID : sivanagaprasad@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : C146, Department of Computer Science and Engineering,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph. D (Computer Science and Engineering)

Pursuing, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada

M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2011, GITAM University, Vishakapatnam

B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2007, Gudlavalleru Engineering College, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad

Experience

| Period | Designation | Institution / Organization |
|-----------------|---------------------|---|
| 2023- Till Date | Assistant Professor | VR Siddhartha Engineering College, Vijayawada. |
| 2022-2023 | Assistant Professor | Vishnu Institute of Technology, Bhimavaram. |
| 2016-2022 | Assistant Professor | Seshadri Rao Gudlavalleru Engineering College, Gudlavalleru. |
| 2015-2016 | Assistant Professor | SRK Institute of technology, Vijayawada. |
| 2011-2015 | Assistant Professor | VKR, VNB & AGK College of Engineering, Gudivada. |

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

Data Mining, Machine learning.

Honors and Awards

- Got RANK 14 in APRCET 2021-22 and got Ph.D Part time admission in JNTUK.
- Secured ELITE and one among the Top 5% in NPTEL certification on Database Management Systems.
- Secured ELITE and one among the Top 5% in NPTEL certification on Problem Solving through Computer Programming.
- Secured ELITE in Microsoft Technology Associate with 81 marks in Database Fundamentals.

Courses Taught

- Database Management Systems
- Data Structures
- C Language
- Software Testing Methodologies.
- Software Engineering.
- Computer Graphics
- Cryptography and Network Security
- Data Mining and Data Warehousing
- Image Processing

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

| | |
|-----------------------|---|
| Google Scholar | https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&user=NxJ43wYAAAAJ |
| Scopus | https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57291425300 |
| ORCID | https://orcid.org/my-orcid?orcid=0000-0002-6574-0232 |
| Publons | https://publons.com/researcher/4022736/siva-naga-prasad-mannem |
| VIDWAN | https://vidwan.inflibnet.ac.in/profile/198619 |

Professional Development Activities - Participations

| | |
|--|---------|
| Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days) | 4 |
| International / National Level Conferences | 02 / 07 |
| Workshops | 7 |
| Webinars | 6 |

(Siva Naga Prasad Mannem)
